

SCRAP Agenda
January 13, 2021
9:30 AM

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84666988801?pwd=QzBnVFFwQ25mbzRmMUJlRGpXQ1QzQT09>

Meeting ID: 846 6698 8801

Passcode: 722911

Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

1. Items to discuss from Nov. 5th SCRAP meeting before bringing to CAMM:
 - Why can't f/novel be used? Can this be changed? – This issue will need to be brought to DBM and PAS if SCRAP recommends a change.
 - The issue of the 028 and the practice of not using the 024 for video game platform numbers. Does this still need to be followed?

2. Items to discuss based on 11/11 CAMM meeting:
 - Is there a benefit to adding an additional tag to vendor catalog records for identifying them?
 - Review the bib standards:
 - Should encoding level be added to records as a requirement?
 - Should Virginia's criteria for Marcive files be changed so the 945 be removed from the requirements?
 - Discuss the results of the PAS and CIRC/ILL advisory group discussions on serials cataloged as monographs.
 - Should the list of serials cataloged on monographic records be expanded?

3. Catalog Wiki pages under review
 - Where should the link to the document listing the new RDA Toolkit links be placed on the Catalog Wiki?
<https://ccsliborg.sharepoint.com/:x/s/CCSTraining/ES5-QTq32ndCITAWCx4fdpIB4zmA-UM6dyChGzc8Qlr4yg?e=5VQ3IB>
 - Discuss the Uniform title page – 240 doesn't link to an authorized heading, John Galdun would like to propose that 700 (\$a name, \$t title, and \$l language) with a \$i note be required instead of 240.
 - Discuss other pages listed at:
http://www.ccslib.org/Catalogers/index.php/Category:Pages_under_review